
Joy lrene (LKKAuto) .

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

LCRF PTE TTD

Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLP 8724R
O u r Ref : CCa / LCR78O2LO23 / Bja3

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SM against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability is down against us.

we will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Rega rds,

Joy lrene I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841-2409 | email: iovirene@lkka uto.com I Fax:6741-4LOg
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.lt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.lf you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

Joy lrene (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 4 June 2019 4:57 PM
'lnsurance LCR SG'

Admin A
ACCTDENT TNVOLV|NG SLp 8724R (LCR) & StVtA 6710K ON 19l1112018 ALONG
JURONG EAST AVE 1



. LETTXROFAUTHORTSATION

To: Ryder Auto Pte Ltd

Re: ACCIDENTON 19111118 INVOLVINGSMA6T10K SLP8724R

ALONG/AT

ALONG JURONG EAST AVE 1 OUTSIDE BLK3O1 CARPARK

I/We

of

SIM GEOK CHUA

43 JURONG EAST AVE 1 #05-0s 5(609778)

irvnrc No. S1436882E )

1. The owner of motor vehicle no. SMA6710K hereby authorise Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to commence repairs of lhe

said vehicle fo hwith. InVe agree to assign the whole proceeds of my/our lhird party claim to Ryder Auto Pte Ltd
including any claim for loss of Use ifa vehicle had been provided by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd during the period of repairs

10 mylour vehicle if applicable. My/our solicitors (to be appoinled by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd on my/our behalf) shall

accept this as my/our irrevocable authority to pay the amount compensated direct to Ryder Auto Pte Ltd after

dcduction oI their cost on a solicilor & client basis, I/\rye u[dertake to co.operate fully with Ryder Auao Pte Ltd
and/or my/our solicitors and also with a true Motor Accident ReporvPolice Report until the daim to a successful

conclusion including court proceedings, failing which, VWe undertake to bear repair costs, reltal, legal costs and
any other ircidentals incurred.

2. If the 3'd party claim is unsuccessful or partly successful as the case may be, Vwe hereby instruct and authorise

Ryder Auto Pte Ltd lo clairn direc! from my/our insurancc company on my/our vehicle immediately without any delay.

3. If for any reason my/our insurer's are not willing to settle dre repair costs either in part or in whole then I/ we

undertakc to pay Ryder Auto Pte Ltd the repair cost.

4, In alternativc to serial number2 and 3 above if the 3'd party claim fails or is only partly successful then I/we

undertake to pay Ryder Auto Pte Ltd the diflerence in amount of the repair cost.

5. IAVe aulhorise Ryder Auto Pte Ltd to sign all discharge voucher/indemniry forms and all necessary papers on

ny/our bohalf in connec(ion with the above claim.

6. lAVe also authorise Ryder Auto Pte Lld to appoint such a firm of solicitors on my/our behalf as Ryder Auto Pte

Ltd deem lit for the purpose of third party/own insurance claims.

7. IAVe undertake to inform Ryder Auto Pte Ltd and/or ihe solicitors appointed by Ryder Auto Pte Ltd or, my/our

beha:Fin the event the third party's insurance company communicate wjth me/us directly by telephone or in writing and

I/we further undertake not to accept any monies or other or s€ftlement fiom the third party's insurers without first

commrnicating with you.

8. ln the event that third party insurer issued the Agreed Settlemlnl Cheque to me/us, IAve undertake to either give

rhe said cheque to Ryder Auto Pte Ltd, or bank into my/our account and re-issue the cheque amount to Ryder Auto
Pre Lrd.

DAYoF 19/11/18 20

Signature of owner

(Cornpany's stamp - if any)

Signature of Wihess

Name of Witness Rldcr4u1, pb Ltd



RETEASE VOUCHER
(AtG Asia pacific - Express Third partv Claiml

"We/|, RYDER AUTO PTE LTD ('the workshop") hereby confirm that we/t have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia pacific lnsurance pte Ltd LKK AUTO
coNsuLTANTs PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for s915,100.00
(Global 5um) for vehicle no. S!4AEZ!![Ihat was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on l9ll1.l207a (date) along BtX 301 JURONG EAST AVE 1 (location) involving vehlcle nols g!!
8724R. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on ZOl1U2O1g (date) at ,,the workshop,,.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SIM GEOK CHUA (,,the third party
claimant") of vehicle no. sMA 5710( make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. we/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third party claimant,,.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance pte Ltd for all damages, Ioss
and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that .the third party claimant,,
after the above said agreement Iodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SMA 5710K (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

we/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of ,'the

third party claimant" pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the singapore courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 4 (day) of Iilnf (month) 2019 (year)

W*erAuto 
ete Ltd

Signed by 'the workshop" (with

nw axecution of thls Discharge Voucher is only
'6i,ii-iriii r,iidil,tv daiase and nct prejudicial

[ .ni oti,ui .rrih, ititing trom th" same acc]dent'

chop)



frgdef*r,".,o
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #02-19 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417921

Email: Od.9lau!ewQ.t!S!9p@g.tra!Lqq.!l
fe|: 67418277 Fax: 67468277

AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#08-'16
Singapore 079120

Attn: !!q!9r]!!ablqcp!

26 April 2019

INVOICE

Our Ref : SMA6710K Your Ref :

Dear Sir,

VEHICLE # : SMA6710K

ACCIDENT INVOLVING : SMA6710K & SLP8724R ALONG JURONG EAST AVE 1 OUTSIDE

BLK 301 CARPARK ON 19 NOVEMBER 2018

LUMP SUM REPAIR : 5514,300.00

DOLLARS: FOURTEEN THOUSAND & THREE HUNDRED ONLY.

Please arrange DV to be signed by us (workshop) because we are authorised by cli€nt to sign on

behalf. Please see attached Letter Of Authorisation. (see note 5)

For your prompt payment.

Thank you.

Yours faithfu\ly,

Ryder Auto Pte Ltd

.,[,,ty*
chan San choon
Director
DipEns, AAE MlMl, MSAE(Aust)

,,:).1*":"::,"'::"", dr'fu; frflg*rg:'#r"-,, 
*:,l*:";l:Pt Mobil tr i,i46,l-,



It{suRAl{cE

. GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Ouay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 FaK +65 6224 0030

ASSoClfiEfa Operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to 5pm

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-l8-179167
Date of Request 1911112018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

RyderAuto Pte Ltd
2 Kaki BukitAve 2
#02-19 AutoHub @ KakiBukit
S,ngapore 4'17921

Dear Sir/lvladam,

Your Search Criteria:
DateofAccident: 1911112018

Place ofAccident ALONG JURONG EASTAVE'l OUTSID
Client Vehicle No: SMA6710K

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02

GST Amount 0.98

TotalAmount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

For GIARI\4C Ofiicial use:

Date:

lxl GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque



GENEIAL
IHSURAI.ICE

. GENERAL TNSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

llgocl TOll Operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm
- GST Reglstration No: [4400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRL

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-'18-179315

Date of Requesl 2011112018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

RyderAuto Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2
#02-19 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 4'17921

Dear Sir/Madam,

Date of Accident: '1911112018

Vehicle No: SMA6710K

Place ofAccident: JURONG EAST AVE 1 OUTSIDE BLK 301 CARPARK

lnvolving Vehicle No; SLP8724R

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the cenlre by the members oI the General lnsurance

Associali-on of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any

loss or damage arising out oI or in connection with the reports or their images.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

Date:

lxl GIRO Il Cash []Cheque

Wth reference to for the accident reDort. we have attached the followinq accident

DOCUI\i]ENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S$) QTY AMOUNT (S$)

SLP8724R JURONG EAST AVE 1 OUTSIDE BLK 301 CARPARK 14.00 ,| 13.08

GST Amount 0.92

TotalAmount Due (GST lnclusive) '14.00


